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Dalton, Amy

From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 9:05 AM

To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:07-cv-10593-DPW Connectu, Inc. v. Facebook, Inc. et al Order on Motion to Seal

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-
mail because the mail box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** You may view the filed documents once without charge. To avoid
later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing.
United States District Court
District of Massachusetts

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 11/19/2007 at 12:05 PM EST and filed on 11/19/2007

Case Name: Connectu, Inc. v. Facebook, Inc. et al
Case Number: 1:07-cv-10593
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Judge Robert B. Collings: Electronic ORDER entered granting [134] Motion to Seal; granting [156] Motion for Leave
to File (Counsel using the Electronic Case Filing System should now file the document for which leave to file has been
granted in accordance with the CM/ECF Administrative Procedures. Counsel must include - Leave to file granted on
(date of order)- in the caption of the document); granting [146]The Facebook Defendants' Motion to Compel Response
to Interrogatory No. 1. The plaintiffs are ORDERED to serve a full and complete answer to Interrogatory #1 from all
sources of information within their possession, custody and/or control on or before the close of business on Tuesday,
January 15, 2008.

1:07-cv-10593 Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Steven M. Bauer shauer@proskauer.com, bndocketing@proskauer.com

Gordon P. Katz gordon.katz@hklaw.com

Daniel P. Tighe dtighe@gtmllp.com

Scott McConchie sm@gtmllp.com

Anastasia M. Fernands anastasiafernands@quinnemanuel.com

Daniel K. Hampton dan.hampton@hklaw.com, yvette.cooks@hklaw.com

G. Hopkins Guy, Il hopguy@orrick.com

Jeremy P. Oczek joczek@proskauer.com, bndocketing@proskauer.com

I. Neel Chatterjee nchatterjee@orrick.com, adalton@orrick.com, kmudurian@orrick.com, ysteinberg@orrick.com
John F. Hornick john.hornick@finnegan.com, jenny.macioge-reilly@finnegan.com, pat.hart@finnegan.com,
tamara.washington@finnegan.com

Margaret A. Esquenet margaret.esquenet@finnegan.com, jenny.macioge-reilly@finnegan.com, pat.hart@finnegan.com
Monte Cooper mcooper@orrick.com, shart@orrick.com

11/19/2007
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Peter E. Calamari petercalamari@quinnemanuel.com

Robert B. Hawk Robert.Hawk@hellerehrman.com

Bhanu Sadasivan bhanu.sadasivan@hellerehrman.com
Annette L. Hurst annette.hurst@hellerehrman.com

Daniel P. Kaufman daniel.kaufman@finnegan.com
Meredith H. Schoenfeld meredith.schoenfeld@finnegan.com
Theresa A. Sutton tsutton@orrick.com, aako-nai@orrick.com, mcooper@orrick.com
Yvonne P. Greer ygreer@orrick.com, atatagiba@orrick.com
Nathan E Shafroth nathan.shafroth@hellerehrman.com
Renee Bea reneebea@quinnemanuel.com

Sarah Hartley sarahhartley@quinnemanuel.com

Richard Werder rickwerder@quinnemanuel.com

Adam Wolfson adamwolfson@quinnemanuel.com

1:07-cv-10593 Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

11/19/2007



